

**From:** MENZA Candice \* PUC  
**To:** PUC Oregon Notification \* PUC  
**Bcc:** "oregondockets@pacificorp.com"; "pge.opuc filings@pgn.com"; "mbarlow@newsunenergy.net"; "joshua.basofin@climatesolutions.org"; "lindsay.beebe@sierraclub.org"; "diane@renewablenw.org"; "stefan.brown@pgn.com"; "pge.opuc filings@pgn.com"; "acollier@sepapower.org"; "angela@oseia.org"; "hannah.cruz@energytrust.org"; "nikita@coalitioncommunitiescolor.org"; "alessandra@roqueclimate.org"; "pdelaquil@gmail.com"; "dina@novagen.us"; "jeisdorfer@outlook.com"; ELBEL Elizabeth \* DEQ; "lgarth@sepapower.org"; "sgray@nippc.org"; "max@renewablenw.org"; "ellie@sanger-law.com"; "elaine@momentenergyinsights.com"; HERB Kim \* PUC; "jennifer@oregoncub.org"; "todd.jones@resourcesolutions.org"; "jkreider@campblackdog.org"; "keith@kuenyconsultation.com"; "corey@sun2o.com"; "christa.lim@shell.com"; "connor.lorber@pgn.com"; "loretta.mabinton@pgn.com"; "orianamagnera@verdenw.org"; "colin.mcconnaha@state.or.us"; "matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com"; "com@dvclaw.com"; MOORE Caroline \* PUC; "kmoyd11@gmail.com"; "steven.nakana@pgn.com"; "sam.newman@pgn.com"; "dockets@oregoncub.org"; "sudeshna@oregoncub.org"; "tcp@dvclaw.com"; "alma@communityenergyproject.org"; "johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us"; "michael@ryedevelopment.com"; "sahler@clark.edu"; "jason.klotz@pgn.com"; "irion@sanger-law.com"; SAYEN Nick \* PUC; "leslie@newsunenergy.net"; "ars@lclark.edu"; "joni@sanger-law.com"; "benedikt@caporegon.org"; "jstephens@newsunenergy.net"; "laura.stevens@sierraclub.org"; "silvia.tanner@multco.us"; "btrietch@sepapower.org"; "vanthof30@icloud.com"; "jack@oseia.org"; "seth.wiggins@pgn.com"; "jake.wise@pgn.com"; "andrew.w.wood@dnvgl.com"; "cdz@vnf.com"  
**Subject:** UM 2225 Schedule Clarifications  
**Date:** Monday, June 27, 2022 2:51:00 PM

---

**Please see the email below from Caroline Moore. You may contact Caroline with any questions.  
Thank you,  
Candice Menza**

---

Dear UM 2225 Parties:

We have received several requests for clarification on the upcoming items on the docket schedule and would like to clarify:

- Updated utility engagement strategies will not be filed until after the July 11<sup>th</sup> workshop on Engagement and Procedural issues – we would like to see how the conversation goes before we identify a timeline and process for final/updated plans.
- The objective for the June 29<sup>th</sup> Roadmap and Community Lens Questionnaire workshop is to repeat back what we heard so far in the questionnaires to see if we are understanding and then have some facilitated break out room discussion about the key issues we're seeing – the goal is to check off things where we are aligned/clear and create a process for things where we aren't. We are working with our facilitation team to release the detailed agenda as soon as possible.

We appreciate parties' willingness to reach out with clarifying questions and are very happy to answer additional questions parties have.

Best,  
Caroline

Caroline Moore (*she/her*)  
503.480.9427